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From: Fore, Dr. Robert <Robert.Fore@erlanger.org>
Sent: Tuesday, August 9, 2016 9:56 AM
To: Schwab, Steve; Stern, David Mark; Dart, Dr. Benjamin; Spiegel, Kevin
Cc: Reisser, Peggy
Subject: Live animal models

Gentlemen: 
 
The issue of live animal models will not go away. 
While we have removed this from the medical school curriculum, it remains in GME. 
So far we have not had a reporter be perceptive enough to press the question about GME, but it is coming. 
 
And our response will be viewed as being less than forthcoming about the use of animals on the Chattanooga campus. 
 
Discovering that we are still using animals, even though in GME, will be very damaging to the College of Medicine and 
our credibility. 
 
I need some direction on this. 
 
 
 
Robert C. Fore, EdD, FACEHP, CHCP 
Interim Dean 
Professor & Associate Dean for Academic Affairs & DIO 
University of Tennessee College of Medicine Chattanooga 
Associate Dean for CME 
Statewide System 
960 East Third Street, Suite 100 
Chattanooga, TN 37403 
423-778-6956 
Fax 423-778-3673 
 
 

The information or documents contained in this electronic mail message are intended to be privileged and confidential information only for the use of the entity 
named herein or above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this message or document is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error, notify the sender by e-mail and delete all copies from your system. Erlanger Health 
System is not responsible for errors in this electronic mail message. Any personal comments made do not necessarily reflect the views of Erlanger Health System. 


